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April 3,2002

Ms. Kimberley Caswell
Verizon Select Services Inc.

P.0. Box 110, FLTC0007 AQo0LUA B -TF+

Tampa, FL 33601-0110

Dear Ms. Caswell:

On March 29, 2002 Staff of the Florida Public Service Commission served discovery
incorrectly titled: “Staff's 6th Request for Production of Documents, Nos. 71-94 to Verizon”, which
was in fact Staff’s 7th Request for Production of Documents. When referring to this discovery
please refer to it as: “Staff's 7th Request for Production of Documents, Nos. 71-94 to Verizon”.

Please forgive any confusion or problems this may cause. If you have any questions, please call me
at (850) 413-6236.

Sincerely,

e

Jason K. Fudge, Senior Attorney
Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
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